2025 TOWN OF SHERWOOD

CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MAY 13th,2025

The meeting of the Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday May 13th,2025 at 6:00pm at the Sherwood Town Hall, W896 Sherwood Rd, Granton, WI. Board members present: Andy Cegielski, Rick Schwanebeck, Lowell Freedlund, Margaret Schwanebeck, and Samantha Balsiger. Residents present: Ken Schwanebeck. Nicole Hoesley from Bugar Trucking was present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill, the Town of Sherwood website, and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set dates for the June 2025 Town Board meeting.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. The minutes from April 12th, 2025, meeting was read. Rick S. made a motion to accept minutes as read. The motion was seconded by Andy C. The motions carried.

The Treasurer's report was given. We have \$113,662.13 in the bank as of April 30th, 2025.

Continuing Business:

A. Gravel Bids: 3 companies submitted bids:

Bugar Trucking: \$14.15/yd delivered.

Opelt's Sand & Gravel: \$14.89/yd delivered.

Haas Trucking: \$16.10/yd delivered.

Rick S. made a motion to accept Bugar Trucking's bid. Lowell F. seconded the motion. Motion carried.

- B. Liquor License: Connie's Roadhouse bar & Grill submitted a renewal application for a Class B Liquor-Class B Beer license and a Cigarette, Tobacco, Electronic Device License. Andy C. made a motion to renew the license. Rick S. seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- C. Cemetery Expansion Project: the total land purchase price was \$10760. Survey and lawyer costs to date were \$600 and \$6651.04 respectively. Andy C. will speak to Harley Surveying about the plotting of the cemetery. This is followed by approval from the Clark County Zoning dept. And with final approval by the Clark County Board. Lowell F. requested the return of the original map lent to Harley Surveying. Price for the removal of the storm damaged tree will be investigated. Lowell F. asked about the flags for the cemetery. He and Rick S. will help put them up for Memorial weekend.

- D. Roads: Andy received a quote from American Asphalt of Wisconsin for the repairs to the black top on Badger Ave north and south. The quote is \$19089.00. Ken S. did a temporary repair with gravel to the hole on Badger Ave south. Dennis Schwanebeck has been maintaining the spot as it is at the end of his driveway. Andy C. was asked to get a repair quote from Scott Construction. Meridan Rd north: Tony Suda from the Town of Washburn, wants to put in a turn around on Washburn's end of the road for use by the garbage trucks and grader. He wants the Town of Sherwood to pay for half the cost. We will wait to see the cost before making any decision. Tony Suda also said that Reinart farms will replace the gravel from the driveway into their field and Hwy 73 from removal of any mud or manure. Town of Washburn wants to raise a half of a mile of road on Meridan south. It would be submitted to the LRIP program by both towns. We want to know the costs and exactly how much the half mile is our town's responsibility before making any decisions. Andy C. will call McCoy Equipment for the grader maintenance.
- E. Building Permits: Margaret S. brought up the need to have building permits for the town. Permits would keep the town appraised for any structure being built in the town. This would also help the Assessor with accuracy in valuation of properties. The board will speak with the Assessor to get recommendations on building types and sizes for the permit. Most towns and counties require these types of permits. This subject will be put on the June meeting agenda.
- F. Signs: "Welcome" sign for the Town of Sherwood was turned down at this time. It was suggested that the chairman notify the Sheriff's department of the theft of road signs for the Sandhill and Sherwood roads. A letter to the editor was suggested so that people know that this is happening and costing them money to replace. Rick S. stated that the fire number sign has not been placed by the shed on Todd Rd.
- G. Board of Review: May 21st, 2025 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm at the Town Hall.
- H. Next Town Board Meeting: Tuesday, June 10th, 2025 at 6:00pm.
- 1. Annual Picnic Date: August 9th, 2025
- J. Checks paid: 5213 to 5230.
- K. A motion by Rick S. to adjourn. Lowell F. seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Future Business:

Road agreement with the town of Washburn

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck,
Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County